north lake tahoe

Incling Village Crysial Bay Visitors Bureau

AGENDA
Board of Directors Meeting
Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau
Wednesday June 15", 2022 @ 3:00 pm

The Board of Directors of the Lake Tahoe Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau will hold their next board
meeting on Wednesday June 15", 2022 beginning at 3:00 pm. The meeting will be held at 969 Tahoe Blvd.,
Incline Village NV 89451.

Public Notice

This notice has been properly posted at the following locations: Incline Village Post Office, IVGID Office, Crystal Bay
Post Office, Incline Justice Court, Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitor Bureau, at https://www.gotahoenorth.com/lake-
tahoe/business-community/incline-village-crystal-bay-visitors-bureau/ and NRS 232.2175 at hitps://notice.nv.oov.

Public Comment

Public Comment will be at the beginning and ending of this meeting and is limited to three minutes. The public is encouraged
to comment on all agenda items as well as issues not on the agenda during the Public Comment period. Agenda items may
be taken out of order, may be combined for consideration by the Board, and may be removed from the Agenda at any time.
Members of the public desiring to speak must complete a “Request to Speak” form and return it to the [VCBVB clerk at the
beginning of the meeting. Comments based upon viewpoint may not be restricted by the Board.

Supperting Materials

Supporting materials for the meeting are available on the IVCBVB’s website at https:/www.gotahoenorth.com/lake-
tahoe/business-community/incline-village-crystal-bay-visitors-bureaw/ . Pursuant to NRS 241 .020(6), supporting material
is made available to the general public at the same time it is provided to the Board. The designated contact to obtain support
materials is Greg Long, 969 Tahoe Blvd, Incline Village NV 89451 775-832-1606.

Items on the agenda are for possible action by the Board of Directors unless stated otherwise. Items will not necessarily be
considered in the order listed. The Board of Directors may combine two or more agenda items for consideration, may
remove an item from the agenda or may delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order/Roll Call Chair

II. PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020 Chair
This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether
or not it is included on the Agenda of this meeting.

III.  Approval of Agenda (For Possible Action) Chair



Page 2
Board Agenda

IV.  Approval of May 2022 Board Meeting Minutes Chair
(For Possible Action)

V.  Discussion and Possible Action on May 2022 Financials (10 min) Greg Long
(For Possible Action)

VL.  Review and Possible Action on FY 2022/23 NLT Coop Budget Chapman/Augustine Agency
(For Possible Action)

VIL.  FY 2022/23 Board Officer Appointment (20 min) (For Possible Action) Chair
Candidates to be considered: Blane Johnson, Michael Murphy,
Claudia Anderson, Tyler Gaffaney, Bill Watson

VIII.  NLT Marketing Coop Committee Appointment (Possible Action) Andy Chapman
Candidates to be considered: Blane Johnson, Michael Murphy,
Claudia Anderson, Tyler Gaffaney, Bill Watson, Andy Chapman, Paul Raymore

IX.  Discussion on CEO FY 2021/22 Performance Review Process (15 min) Chair
X.  Discussion/Direction on CEO FY 2022/23 Strategic Goals (20 min) Chair
XI.  Submittal of January Dashboard Greg Long/A. Chapman
XII. Management Reports Andy Chapman
XIII.  Departmental Reports Andy Chapman

a) Conference Sales

b) Leisure Sales

¢) Consumer Advertising

d) Social/Content

e) Public Relations — Consumer

f) Communications - Organization

XIV.  Old Business Chair
XV.  New Business Chair
XVL  Director Comments Chair
XVII. PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020 Chair

This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether
or not it is included on the Agenda of this meeting.

XVIII.  Adjournment — (For Possible Action)



II.

I11.

Iv.

north lake tahoe

Incline V llage | Crystal Bay Visiters Bureau

May 2022 Board Meeting Minutes
Lake Tahoe Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau
Tuesday, May 17,2022, 3:00pm

Call to Order/Roll Call Michael Murphy

The Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau (IVCBVB) Board Meeting was called to order at
3:09pm by substitute Chair Michael Murphy. Roll call was taken, and the following members were
present: Michael Murphy, Bill Watson, Claudia Andersen, Tyler Gaffaney. The following
IVCBVB employees were present: Greg Long, Director of Operations, Andy Chapman,
President/CEO. Legal representation from Hutchison and Steffen. Chase Janvrin from Tahoe
Prosperity Center.

PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020 Michael Murphy
This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether or not it is included on the
Agenda of this meeting.

None.
Approval of Agenda (For Possible Action) Michael Murphy

Motion to approve the May 2022 agenda by Claudia Andersen. Second by Tyler Gaffaney.
Approved.

Approval of March 2022 Board Retreat Minutes (For Possible Action)Michael Murphy

Motion to approve the Nov 2021 agenda by Tyler Gaffaney. Second by Claudia Andersen.
Approved.

Washoe Tahoe Housing Project Chase Janvrin

CEO Chapman introduces Chase Janvrin from the Tahoe Prosperity Center and gives a quick
background on our involvement. Chase goes through a presentation.
e Focus on projects that better environment, community and economy
Focus on project too big for one single entity
Housing is always first when talking about economic prosperity
No changes in area population over the last 10 years
1200 housing units needed over next 5 years on top of 9500 already identified
Committees need to be formed to address problem

1v-1



VL.

VII.

VIIIL.

IX.

XI.

XII.

Lake Tahoe Destination Stewardship Plan Update Andy Chapman

CEO Chapman gives update on status. Weekly meetings have been ongoing in regards to the region
wide plan. Stewardshiptahoe.org launched on May 1. Workshops are scheduled region wide.

Discussion and Possible Action on April 2022 Financials Long/Chapman

DoO Greg Long and CEO Chapman highlighted several items on the financial statements. Board
Members were directed to look at the financial packet for additional questions or concerns.
Motion to approve the Financial Statements by Bill Watson. Second by Tyler Gaffaney. Approved.

Discussion and Possible Action on FY 22/23 Budget Chapman/Long

CEO Chapman provides thinking on budget increase on revenue. 2.5MM TOT Revenue
projection. The expenses match the revenue for a balanced budget. New this year will be the
allocation of 10% of the budget to a Sustainable Initiatives line item.

Motion to approve the Financial Statements by Claudia Andersen. Second by Bill Watson.
Approved.

Discussion and Direction on IVCBVB Rebranding Project Andy Chapman
CEO Chapman walks the Board through a PowerPoint that outlines the main features of the
rebranding project. Mission/Vision/Values/Naming and a new logo were discussed. A six month
project is finally ready for approval. New brand will launch July 1% with start of the new fiscal
year.

Motion to approve the Financial Statements by Tyler Gaffeney. Second by Claudia Andersen.
Approved.

Old Business Andy Chapman
IVCB July 4" SkyShow update. Permit is in place with Washoe County. Need fundraising efforts.
New Business Andy Chapman

Bart Peterson was promoted to Director of Sales for the IVCBVB
Destination Stewardship Workshops are scheduled and Board should attend

Director Comments Michael Murphy

None

T3



XIII. PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020 Michael Murphy
This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether or not it is included on the
Agenda of this meeting.
None
XIV. Adjournment — (For Possible Action)
Adjourned. 4:27pm.
Physically disabled persons desiring to attend should contact Greg Long at (775) 832-1606.

Support materials can be found at https:/www.gotahoenorth.com/north-lake-tahoe/business-
community/incline-village-crystal-bav-visitors-bureau/

Public Postings:

Incline Village Post Office IVGID Office

Crystal Bay Post Office Incline Justice Court

Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitor Bureau Nevada notices - http://www.notice.nv.gov

Tv3



May 2022 Financial Summary Report

May Month End Variance Report

REVENUE

R277 Concierge Sales: Over budget due to higher Thunderbird Lodge ticket sales
R250 Fund Transfer: Over budget due to higher March 2022 TOT collections

EXPENSES

0305 Payroll: Under budget due to staff shortage

0405 Bank/Credit Card Charges: Over budget due to higher sales

0430 Building repairs and insurance: Under budget due to delay in parking lot maintenance
0460 Contract Services: Over budget due to Abbi Agency contract for reimagining

0609 Sponsorship: Over budget due to timing of Shakespeare Festival grant

0691 Shuttle Subsidy: Under budget due to timing of lake Tahoe Express subsidy

0751 Concierge Expense: Under budget due to budget issue

May Year to Date Variance Report

REVENUE

R277 Concierge: Over budget due to strong ticket sales

R250 Fund Transfer: Over budget due to higher TOT collections

R270 Misc Revenue: Over budget due to partner TART Connect funding
R274 Grants: Under budget due to delayed spend

5000 COGS: Under budget due to lower gift shop sales

EXPENSES

0305 Payroll: Over budget due to employee bonuses and promotion

0320 Health Insurance: Under budget due to lower health plan costs

0405 Bank/Credit Card Charges: Over budget due to higher sales

0410 Office Supplies: Over budget due to conference room upgrades

0411 Maintenance/Janitorial: Under budget due to lower snow removal costs
0412 IT Computers: Over budget due to upgraded computer purchases

0451 Legal and Accounting: Over budget due to CPA costs

0460 Contract Services: Over budget due to Abbi Agency contract for reimagining
0501 Travel & Lodging: Over budget due to increased travel

0601 Hospitality in Market: Over budget due to holiday party

0611 Misc. Advertising Co-op: Under budget due to no opportunities

0623 Regional Marketing Programs: Under budget due to lower advertising costs
0690 Sponsorship: Under budget due to timing of payments and lower requests
0691 Shuttle Subsidy: Over budget due to TART Connect subsidy

0730 Special Promo items: Under budget due to purchases

0751 Concierge Expense: Under budget due to budget issue

0800 Grants: Under budget due to delayed spend

0990 Depreciation Expense: Included in budget for tax purposes



39 PM

INCLINE VILLAGE CRYSTAL BAY VISITORS BUREAU

5/09/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
crual Basis May 2022
May 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
POS Sales
46000 - Merchandise Sales 5,065.05 5,607.00 -541.95 90.3%
R277 - Concierge 27,397.00 8,000.00 19,397.00 342.5%
Total POS Sales 32,462.05 13,607.00 18,855.05 238.6'
R250 - Fund Transfers 161,401.86 95,975.00 65,426.86 168.2'
R252 - Interest Income 9.26 0.00 9.26 100.0'
Total Income 193,873.17 109,582.00 84,291.17 176.9'
Cost of Goods Sold
50000 - Cost of Goods Sold 2,391.46 3,084.00 -692.54 717.5'
Total COGS 2,391.46 3,084.00 -692.54 77.5!
Gross Profit 191,481.71 106,498.00 84,983.71 179.8'
Expense
0305 - Payroll 28,672.63 31,340.00 -2,667.37 91.5
0314 - State Employer Taxes 306.34 325.00 -18.66 94.3'
0315 - Federal Unemployment 6.12 40.00 -33.88 15.3
0316 - Public Employees Retirement Sys 7,929.53 8,855.00 -925.47 89.5'
0319 - Employer Medicare/Soc Sec 478.93 500.00 -21.07 95.8'
0320 - Health Insurance 3,111.23 3,473.00 -361.77 89.6'
0400 - Utilities
0401 - Utilities- Electric 191.32 200.00 -8.68 95.7%
0402 - Utilities-Gas & Heat 134.31 110.00 2431 122.1%
0403 - Utilities- Water & Refuse 308.97 330.00 -21.03 93.6%
Total 0400 - Utilities 634.60 640.00 -5.40 99.2'
0405 - Bank & Cr Card Charges 1,461.59 380.00 1,081.59 384.6'
0410 - Office Supplies & Expenses 408.33 400.00 8.33 102.1'
0411 - Maintenance/Janitorial 563.15 300.00 263.15 187.7'
0412 - IT - Computers 104.49 250.00 -145.51 41.8
0420 - Postage & Freight 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0’
0421 - Communications 585.85 550.00 35.85 106.5'
0430 - Building Repairs & Insurance 315.52 2,000.00 -1,684.48 15.8'
0451 - Legal & Accounting Services 2,750.00 1,925.00 825.00 142.9'
0460 - Contract Services 18,909.99 5,000.00 13,909.99 378.2
0461 - Remote Offices 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 100.0*
0462 - Equipment Lease & Maint. 121.20 300.00 -178.80 40.4
0473 - Dues & Subscriptions 11.48 375.00 -363.52 3.1
0501 - Travel & Lodging 931.04 750.00 181.04 124.1
0504 - Registrations 655.00 0.00 655.00 100.0*
0505 - Local Transportation/Car 0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.0
0507 - Meeting Expenses 0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.0
Page



39 PM

INCLINE VILLAGE CRYSTAL BAY VISITORS BUREAU

5/09/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
crual Basis May 2022
May 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0601 - Hospitality in Market
0601.5 - In House 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
0601 - Hospitality in Market - Other 666.74 0.00 666.74 100.0%
Total 0601 - Hospitality in Market 666.74 100.00 566.74 666.7'
0622 - Advertising Co-op 58,333.00 58,333.00 0.00 100.0'
0623 - Regional Marketing Programs 795.00 1,000.00 -205.00 79.5'
0650 - Payroll Expense 95.00 100.00 -5.00 95.0¢
0690 - Sponsorship 10,300.00 0.00 10,300.00 100.0'
0691 - Shuttle Subsiday/Sponsorship 0.00 12,330.00 -12,330.00 0.0'
0751 - Concierge Expense 25,898.00 27,000.00 -1,102.00 95.9'
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs 67.27 0.00 67.27 100.0*
59900 - POS Inventory Adj -Merchandise 7.83 0.00 7.83 100.0'
Total Expense 166,619.86 159,216.00 7,403.86 104.7'
Net Ordinary Income 24,861.85 -52,718.00 77,579.85 -47.2!
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
July 4 Sky Show Donations -858.06 0.00 -858.06 100.0'
Total Other Income -858.06 0.00 -858.06 100.0*
Net Other Income -858.06 0.00 -858.06 100.0'
et Income 24,003.79 -52,718.00 76,721.79 -45.5'
Page



19 PM
/09/22

crual Basis

INCLINE VILLAGE CRYSTAL BAY VISITORS BUREAU
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2021 through May 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
POS Sales
46000 - Merchandise Sales
R277 - Concierge

Total POS Sales

R250 - Fund Transfers

R252 - Interest Income

R270 - Miscellaneous Revenue
R274 - Grants

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
50000 - Cost of Goods Sold

Total COGS
Gross Profit

Expense
0305 - Payroll

0313 - Employers Insurance of Nevada
0314 - State Employer Taxes
0315 - Federal Unemployment
0316 + Public Employees Retirement Sys
0319 - Employer Medicare/Soc Sec
0320 - Health Insurance
0321 - Employee Training
0400 - Utilities

0401 - Utilities- Electric

0402 - Utilities-Gas & Heat

0403 - Utilities- Water & Refuse

Total 0400 - Utilities

0405 - Bank & Cr Card Charges
0410 - Office Supplies & Expenses
0411 - Maintenance/Janitorial

0411.5 - Snow Removal

0411 - Maintenance/Janitorial - Other

Total 0411 - Maintenance/Janitorial

0412 - IT - Computers

0415 - Misc. Sales Tax (Sales Tax Paid on Purchases)

0420 - Postage & Freight

0421 - Communications

0422 - Printing Expenses

0430 - Building Repairs & Insurance
0451 - Legal & Accounting Services
0460 - Contract Services

0461 - Remote Offices

0462 - Equipment Lease & Maint.
0473 - Dues & Subscriptions
0474 - License & Fees
0501 - Travel & Lodging
0504 - Registrations
0505 - Local Transportation/Car
0507 - Meeting Expenses
0601 - Hospitality in Market
0601.5 - In House
0601 - Hospitality in Market - Other

Total 0601 - Hospitality in Market

Jul 21 - May 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
44,693.15 46,790.00 -2,096.85 95.5%
54,128.25 37,000.00 17,128.25 146.3%

98,821.40 83,790.00 15,031.40 117.9
2,060,558.81 1,778,412.00 282,146.81 115.9
105.77 0.00 105.77 100.0
25,020.00 0.00 25,020.00 100.0
0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0
2,184,50598 1,872,202.00 312,303.98 116.7
21,514.62 25.735.00 -4,220.38 83.6
21,514.62 25,735.00 -4,220.38 83.6
2,162,991.36 1,846,467.00 316,524.36 117.1
344,836.44 334,777.00 10,059.44 103.0
849.00 900.00 -51.00 943
2,590.82 2,665.00 -74.18 972
227.39 580.00 -352.61 39.2
84,746.22 85,315.00 -568.78 99.3
5,665.67 5,900.00 -234.33 96.0
33,581.84 37,573.00 -3,991.16 89.4
2,498.00 3,000.00 -502.00 83.3
2,132.21 2,191.00 -58.79 97.3%
1,137.12 972.00 165.12 117.0%
3,537.64 3,630.00 -92.36 97.5%
6,806.97 6,793.00 13.97 100.2
7,118.01 3,560.00 3,558.01 199.9
7,858.51 4,400.00 3,458.51 178.6
900.00 3,300.00 -2,400.00 273%
6,213.35 7,700.00 -1,486.65 80.7%
7.113.35 11,000.00 -3,886.65 64.7
9,935.35 1,500.00 8,435.35 662.4
0.00 25.00 -25.00 0.0
246.00 1,100.00 -854.00 224
6,241.43 6,050.00 191.43 103.2
175.09 500.00 -324 91 35.0
6,692.99 8,527.00 -1,834.01 78.5
35,000.00 28,176.00 6,824.00 124.2
137,224.99 73,000.00 64,224.99 188.0
27,500.00 27,500.00 0.00 100.0
2,859.98 3,300.00 -440.02 86.7
5,942.29 4,125.00 1,817.29 144.1
4194 75.00 -33.06 55.9
11,288.07 7,500.00 3,788.07 150.5
4,322.00 3,500.00 822.00 123.5
477.80 550.00 -72.20 86.9
1,054.42 3,300.00 -2,245.58 32.0
3,831.72 3,100.00 731.72 123.6%
5,288.34 1,500.00 3,788.34 352.6%
9,120.06 4,600.00 4,520.06 198.3
Page

V-4



19 PM INCLINE VILLAGE CRYSTAL BAY VISITORS BUREAU
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

/09/22

crual Basis

July 2021 through May 2022

0611 - Misc. Advertising Co-op (Misc. Advertising Co-op)
0622 - Advertising Co-op

0623 - Regional Marketing Programs
0650 - Payroll Expense

0690 - Sponsorship

0691 - Shuttle Subsiday/Sponsorship
0725 - Uniforms

0730 - Special Promotional Items

0751 - Concierge Expense

0800 - Grant Expenses

0990 - Depreciation Expense

51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs
59900 - POS Inventory Adj -Merchandise

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
July 4 Sky Show Donations
52500 - Purchase Discounts

Total Other Income

Other Expense
July 4th

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

>t Income

Jul 21 - May 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
-1,296.74 150,000.00 -151,296.74 -0.9
641,663.00 641,663.00 0.00 100.0
4,154.46 11,000.00 -6,845.54 37.8
1,117.50 1,100.00 17.50 101.6
81,640.00 163,400.00 -81,760.00 50.0
295,030.46 232,890.00 62,140.46 126.7
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0
0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0
48,235.00 60,300.00 -12,065.00 80.0
0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00 0.0
0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0
643.91 0.00 643.91 100.0
73.83 0.00 73.83 100.0
1,833,276.05 1,963,644.00 -130,367.95 93.4
329.715.31 -117,177.00 446,892.31 -281.4
-858.06 0.00 -858.06 100.0
86.51 0.00 86.51 100.0
-771.55 0.00 -771.55 100.0
56,850.00 0.00 56,850.00 100.0
56,850.00 0.00 56,850.00 100.0
-57,621.55 0.00 -57,621.55 100.0
272,093.76 -117,177.00 389,270.76 -2322
Page



2,07 PM
05116/22
Accrual Basis

Income

4000-00 - LTIVCBVB Funding

4001-00 - NLTRA Funding

4004-00 IVCBVB Entertainment Account
4005-00 - Prior Yoar Not Inceme

4099-00 - Revenue - Other

Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense

5000-00 - CONSUMER MARKETING

500100

Broadcast / Radio - High Notes

Podcast

5002-00 *

5002-01

5004-00 -
500500 -

5005-01
5005-02
5007-00

Consumer Print
Native Display
Trip Advisor
Paid Social

- Digital Display / Retargating
- Retargeting Video

Creative Produciion

5007-01 + Croative Production

5007-02 - Website Production

5007-03 - Photo/Video Creative

5007-00 : Creative Production - Other
Total 5007-00 - Creative Production

5010-00 -

5010-02
5013-00

5015-00 -

Account Strategy & Management
Website Strategy & Analysis
Outdoor

Video

5016 - Video Streaming

5017-00
5018-00 ¢

501801 -

5020-00 +
5022-00

502400 -
5025-00 -

- Rich Media

Media Commission
Digital Ad Serving
Search Engine Marketing
Email

Fusion 7

Expedia

TravelZoo

5028-00 -
5025-00 1
Total 5000-00

High Impact Meadla
Talovision
- CONSUMER MARKETING

5110-00 - LEISURE SALES

510700
511100
511200
511300 -
5115-00 -
5120-00
513100 -
513300
5134-00
513700 -
514300
514400 ¢
5145-00
514700 ¢
515400
515500 *
5157-00
Totai 511000

Creative Production

FAMs - Domestic

Training / Sales Calls
Additional Opportunities
Travel Agent Incentive Program
Domestiic - Trade Shows
FAMS -intl - Travel Trade
Ski-Tops

Intl Marksting - Additional Opp
Co-op Opportunities

Mountain Travel Symposium
IPW - POW WOW

+ TIA Annual Dues

AUS / Gate 7
Canada

California Star Program

+ International Efferts

+ LEISURE SALES

5200-00 PUBLIC RELATIONS

5200-01 -
5202-00 ¢
520201 ¢
5204-00
5206-00 *
5207-00
5208-00 -
5209-00 *
5210-00
521100
521200

Strategy, Reporting, Mgmt, Ete.
PR Program/ Content Dev - Blogs
Rich Contant Development
Media Mission(s)

Digital Buy/ Social Media Boost

Content Campaigns/Tools-My Emma

International Travel Media FAMS
Domestic Travel Media FAMS
Content Dev - Newslelters
Social Media Strategy & Mgmt

Social Giveaways & Contests

North Lake Tahoe Marketing Cooperative

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2021 through June 2022

Total
Jul 22 - Jun 23 Jul *21 - Jun 22 Actual Jul 21 - Jun 22 Bm § Over Budgel
1,094.000 00 518,996.00 692,000 00 17300400
1,440,000 00 824,993 71 1,100,000 00 -7 5,006 2%
6,000 00 6,000.00 8.000.00 -1,000.00
87 03243 0.00 000 0.00
2.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
2,827.03243 1,349,989 71 1.800.000.00 <450,010.28
2627 032.43 1,349,989 71 1.800,000.00 45001022
0.00 0.00 #VALUE! #VALUE!
25,000,00 0.00 #VALUE! #VALUE!
10.125,00 10,125.00
100,372,00 33,833.32 70,000.00 -36,166.68
61,947.00 33,757.16 50,000.00 -16,242.84
138,248.00 65912.11 132.960.00 -67,047.89
110,620.00 84,501.60 79,000.00 -14,498.40
000 0.00 000 0.00
000
149,500 00 60,058 98 150.000.00 -89,941.02
34,000.00 1,875.60 0.00 1.875.60
32,670.00 29,188.33 28,469 00 718.33
000 1,020.00 .00 1.020.00
216,170.00 92,142.91 178.469.00 -86,326.09
102,000.00 70,000 00 84,000.00 -14,000.00
000 0.00 0.00 0.00
100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
126.,861.00 91226.93 105,000.00 -13,773.07
30.,000.00 600.00 0.00 600.00
119,357 00 39,337.27 71,166.00 -31,820.73
2,655.00 6807.73 8,000.00 -5,392.27
119,470.00 37.206.93 $54,000.00 -16,793.07
20,000.00 14,890.10 20,000.00 -6,000.90
0.00 5,000.00 24,000.00 -19,000.00
15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00
50,000.00 10,125.00
000 0.00 0.00 0.00
17.000.00 0.00 14,000.00 -14,000.00
1.365.825.00 569,375.08 903,565.00 -334.219.94
2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00
6,000.00 0.00 1.500.00 -1,500.00
10.000 00 3,567.78 5,000.00 143222
10.000.00 185.07 8,050.00 -8,864.93
0.00 0.00 4,750.00 -4,750.00
4,150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6.000 00 0.00 2,250.00 -2,250.00
3,350.00 0.00 4,000.00 -4.000.00
0.00 0.00 4,000.00 -4,000.00
20,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00
5,000.00 2,395.00 6.,000.00 -3.605.00
13,000.00 12.763.67 16,000.00 -3,236.33
2,700.00 65625 2,700.00 <2,043.75
35.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30,000.00
3.00000 000 3.,000.00 -3,000.00
20,000 00 2,500.00 15,000.00 -12,500.00
170,200.00 22,067.77 81,250.00 -59,182.23
72 000 00 48,000.00 55,000.00 -7,000.00
18,000 00 7,084.18 12,000.00 -4,935.84
000 000 0.00 0.00
16.000.00 2967.27 24,000.00 -21,032.73
11.400.00 8,000 00 9,600.00 -1,600.00
3,180.00 2,210.00 2,880.00 -670.00
12,000 00 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00
24,000,00 11,712.00 18,800.00 -6,888.00
20,400.00 10,200.00 21,600.00 -11,400.00
72,000 00 §8,000 00 71,000.00 -12,000 00
3.000.00 900.00 7,200.00 -6,300.00

Page 1 0of 3

VI-1



2:07 PM
05/16/22
Accrual Basis

5216-00
5218-00
522100
522200
53R0-00

PR Content Development + Distri
Crisis Communication / Training
Photography & Video Asset Dev
Media Tracking / Membership
PR Moals | Entertaipment

Total 5200-00 - PUBLIC RELATIONS
6000-00 - CONFERENCE SALES

6002-00
600300
6004-00
800500
6006-00
6007-00
6014-00
601500
6016-00
6018-00
6018-01
6019-00
6128-00
6152-00
6153-00 -

Destination Print

Geo-Fenca Targeting

Email

Paid Media

CVENT

Creative Production

MCC Group Incentive Program
MCC National Memberships
MCC Search Engine Marketing
MCC Media Commission

MCC Digital Ad Serving
Conference Direct Partaership
HelmsBriscoe Strategic Partner
Client Events { Opportunities
Chicagoe Sales Rep Support

Total 6000-00 - CONFERENCE SALES
6100-00 - TRADE SHOWS

611100
6116-00 -
6118-00
6120-01

6127-00 -

6143-00
B145.00
615100
615400
6155-00
6156-00
6156-02
6156-05
6160-00
6160-01
6164-00
6165-00
6166-00 *
6168-00
6169-00 +
6171-00
6173-00
6180-00 -
6181-00
6182-00 -
HPN

Site Inspections

CalSAE Seasonal Spectacular
ASAE Annual

Sac River Cats Client Event
CalSAE Annual

Connect Marketplace

UC Vendor Fair

- Destination CA

HelmsBriscoe ABC
Connect Trade Shows

Connect California

- Connect Chicago

Connect Northwest
AllThingsMeetings Silcon Valley
AliThingsMeetings East Bay

+ Connect Mountain Incantive

Bay Area Client Appreciation
Sports Commission
Sacramento/Roseville TopGoll
Prestige Meetings SF
Outdoor Retailer

+ Connect NYC

Conference Direct CA
Conference Direct PNW
Destination Celabration

Annual Conference

Smarl Meelings Northern Calilornia

Total 6100-00

- TRADE SHOWS

6106-00 - CalSAE Seasonal Spectacular
700000 - COMMITTED & ADMIN EXPENSES

5008-00 -
5003-00
502100 *
512300 ¢
5124-00
700200 *
700300 ¢
7004-00 +
7005-00

Cooperative Programs

Fulfillment | Mali

RASC-Reno Air Service Corp
HSVC - High Sierra Visitors

Reno Tahoe Territory Membership
CRM Subscription

IVCBVB Entertainment Fund

Research

+ Film Festival

Sponsorships

7006-00 -
7007-00 -
7008-00
7009-00
7010-00
7020-00
7030-00 -

Spaecial Events

Destimetrics / DMX
QOpportunistic Funds

Tahoe Cam Usage

Photo Management & Storage
Collateral Production / Printin

Contract Raview

North Lake Tahoe Marketing Cooperative

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2021 through June 2022

Total
Jul "22 - Jun 23 Jul ‘21 - Jun 22 Actual Jut 21 - Jun 22 Budget $ Over Budget
4.800.00 1,680.00 6,000.00 4,32000
19,000 00 000 000 000
48.000 00 5,750 00 8.000 00 -2,250.00
3.53200 3,542.97 3,530 00 1297
1,000.00 202.70 1,500 00 -1,297.30
328.312.00 161.336 52 25391000 -92,573.48
3.00 000 000 0.00
3.000 00 000 0.00 0.00
4.800.00 0.00 #VALUE! HYALUEI
41,500 00 14,453 60 24,114.00 -9,660 40
14,160.00 6,444.96 10.967.00 -4,522.04
12.000.00 14.972.99 10,000 00 497299
6.000.00 000 7.000.00 -7.000.00
1.000.00 000 779 00 -779.00
0.00 8543 000 85.43
7.862.43 4,911.64 4,530.00 321.64
500.00 3984 500.00 <60 16
6,996.00 4,083 32 7,000.00 -2,916.68
6996 00 5.249.97 7.000.00 -1,750.03
10,000,00 14,650.00 17.000.00 -2,350.00
10,000.00 1,670.18 2,500.00 -829.62
124814 43 66,561.93 91.450.00 -24,880.07
6,000.00 460.84 6.,000.00 -5,539.16
4,000.00 1,596 53 5,000.00 -3,40347
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 499 90 0.00 499.90
1,500.00 0.00 1.500.00 -1,500.00
5.000.00 7.500.00 6,000.00 1,500.00
009 0.00 0.00 0.00
5,000.00 000 0.00 0.00
6,500.00 227.39 5.500.00 -5,272.61
10.000.00 99076
000 000 5,500.00 -5.500.00
5,000 00 0.00 4,700.00 -4,700.00
0.00 0.00 §,500.00 -5,500.00
5.000 00 000 1,500.00 -1,500.00
000 0.00 1.500.00 -1,500.00
000 0.00 0.00 0.00
5.000.00 0.00 4,500.00 -4,500.00
000 0.00 420.00 -420.00
200000 000 2.500.00 -2,500.00
000 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 000 1,500.00 -1,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8.000.00 1,166.66 0.00 1,186.66
000 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,000 00 1,115.62 2,275.00 -1,159 38
5,000.00
5.000.00
75.000.00 13,557.70 53,895.00 -40,337.30
0.00
10,000.00 -3,000.00 30,000.00 -33,000.00
2.400 00 1,724.24 2,400.00 £75.76
100.000.00 75,000.00 100,000.00 -25,000.00
2,000.04 1,500.03 2,000.00 -499.97
1,000.00 000 1,000.00 -1,000.00
11.499.96 7,166.67 10,620.00 -3,453.33
6.000.00 302.62 8,000 00 -7,697.38
76.300,00 2780284 83,000.00 -55,197.16
15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00
25.000.00
20,000,00 70.00 20,000.00 -19,930.00
33,763.00 28.434.99 33.352.00 -4917.01
50.000.00 3,000.00 25,000.00 -22,000.00
2,124.00 2,124.00 2,124.00 0.00
8.233.00 5,588.75 7.757.00 -2,170.25
11.000.00 72394 0.00 72394
0.00 0.00 000 0.00

Page 2 of 3

VT-)



2:07 PM North Lake Tahoe Marketing Cooperative
05/16/22

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2021 through June 2022
Total
Jul '22 - Jun 23 Jul'21 - Jun 22 Actual Jut'21 - Juri 22 Budget § Over Budget
Staff Industry Travel 10 000.00
8700-00 - Autormobile Expense* 4,800 00 448 09 000 448 09
7000-00 COMMITTED & ADMIN EXPENSES - Othe 0.0 188 18
Total 7000-00 - COMMITTED & ADMIN EXPENSES 389 720 00 166,909.26 340,253 00 -173,343.74
8000-00 WEBSITE CONTENT & MAINTENANCE
800200 Content Manager Contractor 51,000 00 42,500 00 51,000.00 -8,500.00
8003-00 - Website Hosting Maintenance 2 151.00 1,737.00 2,161.00 424,00
8004-D0 - Website Strategy & Maintenance 30,000 00 75,000 00 90,000 00 -15,000.00
8005-00 - Website SEO Strategy/Maint 30,000.00 25,000.00 30.000.00 -5,000.00
Total B000-00 - WEBSITE CONTENT & MAINTENANCE 173.161.00 144,237.00 173,161.00 -26.924 00
Total Expense 2,627 03243 1,1_44.045 24 1,897,514.00 -753,468.76
Net Income 0.00 205,944.47 -97,514.00 303,458.47

Page 3of 3

VT2



north lake tahoe

June 15 2022
To: Board of Directors
From: Andy Chapman, President/CEO

Re: IVCBVB Board Officer Appointment

Background
The IVCBVB officers hold a one-year rotating position. New officers are appointed at the

June meeting for the following fiscal year. Current board member officer positions are:

Bill Watson — Chair

Blane Johnson — Vice Chair

Michael Murphy — Secretary/Treasurer
Claudia Anderson — Board Member
Tyler Gaffaney — Board Member

Historically the board officer positions rotate up each year starting July 1%t with the term
ending June 30". Per this established process, below is the suggested officer list for FY
2022/23. However, any board member could be appointed to any officer position given
individual demand and time availability.

Blane Johnson — Chair

Michael Murphy — Vice Chair

Claudia Anderson — Secretary/Treasurer
Tyler Gaffaney — Board Member

Bill Watson — Board Member

Possible Board Action

Pending Board discussion, staff requests Board to appointment a new slate of officers for
the 2022/23 fiscal year.

Vir-1



n

_r_morth lake tahoe

June 15 2022
To: Board of Directors
From: Andy Chapman, President/CEO

Re: NLT Marketing Coop Committee Appointment

Background
The North Lake Tahoe Marketing Cooperative is made up of 4 members each from the

Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau and the North Lake Tahoe Resort Association.
Committee membership from each organization is made up of the Executive Director/CEO,
one or two board members and one or two community members for a total of 4 members.
Each of the two partners appoints members to the committee. Currently the IVCBVB
members are Andy Chapman, Blane Johnson, Heather Bacon and Ashely Barton.

Possible Board Action

For the IVCBVB Board to appointment our committee representatives to the North Lake
Tahoe Marketing Cooperative Committee for 2022/23 and to consider Andy Chapman,
Blane Johnson, Tyler Gaffaney and Paul Raymore as possible candidates.

V-1



north lake tahoe

Incline Village/Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau

To: IVCBVB Board of Directors
Fr: Andy Chapman
Date: 6/15/22

Re: Annual CEO Performance Review

Background
The IVCBVB Board will review the prior year performance of CEO Andy Chapman at their July

2022 meeting. Prior to that meeting, Greg Long will forward to each board the board approved
Performance Review document for each board to independently complete.

Once complete the forms will be sent back to Greg Long to compile into a combine report. This
report will be used in the July meeting to review CEO Andy Chapman. The Board will also
receive at its July meeting a presentation on FY 2021/22 CEO Strategic Goal accomplishments.

Possible Board Action
Board Chair Watson and Greg Long will review the process with the full board and determine
targeted distribution and due dates.

Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau * 969 Tahoe Boulevard * Incline Village, Nevada 89451
775.832.1606 * 800.468.2463 * GoTahoeNorth.com



north lake tahoe

Incline Village/Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau

To: IVCBVB Board of Directors
Fr: Andy Chapman
Date: 6/15/22

Re:  Discussion and Input on FY 2022/23 CEO Performance Goals

Background
Staff requests the board discuss and provide input on the FY 2022/23 CEO goals. Information for

the recent Board retreat on organizational strategies will be discussed and review. Staff will take
board discussion from the meeting and present to the board at its July meeting the FY 2022/23
CEO Performance Goals for discussion and possible action.

Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau * 969 Tahoe Boulevard * Incline Village, Nevada 89451
775.832.1606 * 800.468.2463 * GoTahoeNorth.com



Y21

%8'69€ 209'LLy $ G620'296'L ¢ %000 %000l 8NUBASY 8dualsjuo] (ejoL
i0/AIO# = $ - $ %00 %00 epeAsN
i0/AIQ# - $ - $ %00 %00 oeT yinog 0 00l pollew SJauue|d UOHBIBA
%199/ 11569 $ $8.'209 $ %49l %L0E 80YsepA = $ | 068'G $|aLA
%9062 §20'8ve $ 1GZ'6SE'L $ %EE8 %EBY Jsoe|d E $ | 069'G $ [Awpuon
1¢02 3cie s9|eg 1y g abiaouon
:Alunon Aq abejussIad puy aNUBAaY 8oUsI8U0D %8 LL- 66£61 $ | zzo'ov $ [a1A
%.'80GLL 14 $ | ObE'S $ |Alpuon
iIINTYA# eu eu psjelausg spes Jo JsqUINN saleg asIpueydIs|N
%0081 0l 82 sBujoog aAnejud) 4o Jaquuny %8765~ 8l1'LE £G5G'91 alA
IFANTYAH eu eu sajeba|aq o JaquinN %4 L0EE g9 Gleg Alyiuopy
%G'0CY €11°1 822'6 SIYBIN Wooy Jo JaquinN JUNOY JOJISIA Ul [eAN
%8'69¢€ 209 L1y ¢ 6e0'c96't $ paxoog anusAdy (B0l aoueleA 020zZ-AeiN Lzoz-AeiN
aduelieA 12/020¢C 2z/enc {zzoz "'yi0¢ 111dy jo se payoogq) QLA 189514 Jo4 SO1SH1E}S SAljEIEdLIOD UOJELLIOJU| JOYSIA
S21}S11B)S 9NUAAIY adUaIaU0Y)
%6°99€L 8L'L $ | 188 $ IBjoL
e/Uu e/u e/u 1BUMQ BWOH
%S 7562 SG°0 $ ]| 089l § | sreys awil
%V’ GOLLL 260 $ | 60°€0L S | leuay uoneoep
%8 89S 92'G $ | 8L°6¢E $ | 19O
. $| vv'66 § | 19104
ledasy
:}salejul Jo SajoN %409 00'¥91L $ | 05°€92 $ lejoL
%879 Gl'L9 $ | 8/L0L $ (1911eq) sabeioAy IO dpNniD eju B/l e/ Jaump awoH
%E'G 500261 96120¢ Ayoede) jeag Buipedeqg %G LL- 2s'ze § | 0828l § | aleys swi
%9'GS 8l 8¢ paalag suoneulseq dojg-uoN %E'G6 LL¥91 S| 8902Z¢ $ | |eyuay uoneoep
%G - €L9°1L 68G') sainpedaq Jo JaGWNN (ejoL %68 0£'90L §|cscLL $ | 1210
%<C GC %Y 9 %9'08 looe4 peo ebeleny = $ | 06'¥EC $ | 1910H
%C 28 0ec’lve 181'92¢€ panlag siabusssed |ejol 9]y W00y
adueleA 1202 Mdy 2202-udy %L L¥9L %6’ L %P EE fejoL
Hodily |euoleliaju) aoye] ouay e/u g/u e/u 18UMQ suloH
%0'9.5¢E %SZ'0 %26 aleys swi]
%E'GEL 89 $ | 09l $ (Toud) HvdATY (BYOL Jswwng %l LY9S %95°0 %Z ZE [BJUSY UONEOBA
% L 6l $ | vy $ (loud) yav [ejoL Jowwng %0"0€S %6’ ¥ %1°LE [910
%8 9EL | %EIL %9'8€ {foad) AuednooQ [ejol Jowwng %00 % vy [910H
AouednooQ
%< €9¢ 1S $ | 202 3 HVdATY YUOW 1X8N AR vBZ'8L0'L | €228 $| Al
i 6EY $|6LY $ HAVv YIUoA JxeN %0821 921'85 $ | 988'¢cel $ | Aiyuop
%L'222  |%LEL % 6F Auednoog YUo 1xeN 1e6png “judy |enoy “judy
%€ G905} 881'9Z $| €AY LIBE § S8NUBASY 8|gexe] [Blo]
- $|S8 $ HYdATY YIUO Juaungy %6 L1 Le¥'ges'L g e1z’z48'L S| adia
%Z 20§ 14 $| 2.2 $ HAav Yiuo uelnd %0251 L52°1L $ | 988'EEL $ | Aluuopy
%71'G82% |%0.L0 %L.'0€ AouednooQ Wuo JuaLIND S8NUaAaY JUBID)
SdUBLIEA 12/020¢ Ad 2¢/120c Ad aduelleA _ 020¢-14dy _ LZ0z-11dy _

(120zZ ‘1£ A2y jo SB) AjiAnoy SuolEAIaSaY SoMjaWlsaq

SJE}S '} SaNUaAdY

zzoz ‘sl unp




T¢C | 14 3291) menbs 1e 110say
TC TC I3ld 7 ||D SPOOM JeD
(44 44 sa8e1107) 15310 Jepa)
€C €C 140s3Y eluloli|e] JeISsylIoN
€C €T A1) 20ye| |910H dwedaseg
| ¥4 74 _ Uu| 3 3JB) 340YS 1S9\
124 174 sade110) smopeajy ewoye]
€C 144 uuj Aepl||OH S,U0SUIADILS
124 (=4 sajuadoud Ainxn aoyel
Vx4 Y4 oulse) 13 93po1] alowi|ig aoye)
[T 6C sutge) pue a3po1 eisiA aoye|
x4 (019 juelnelsay pue mm_uo._ Youey JaAly
1€ 1€ 14058y 810YSa e SOIB[3INOIA
4 43 98po7 g JueINe)say apisAuung
0€ 43 _ sage110) J1sny
8¢ 43 HOSaY Ajiwe 13 [910|Al UMOL)
1€ €e 20ye] 3yeq ‘uolded-z1yY ayl
123 %43 _mo;mh 2)e7 1k Ul a3eno)
6T 13 $34035 AJojoe4 @ayonJ| aoye].
6€ 6¢€ 93p0o7 usg|n Jepa)d
(474 144 AeiSiueny
vy Ly aoye] aye7 YLoN — sieaJiay |eanieN
69 oL BULIBIA 8 140S9Y Aeg SYO3A
€/ SL _ adpo1 ewals ysiH neAy
9/ Ll aoye| ave7 Acuaday neAH
"J8d buiBpoT enbjun [jey BuibpoT [eloL (Aew) sieaiayey BuibpoT ayisqap dog




OPERATIONS REPORT
June 15, 2022
Submitted by Greg Long

Summary:
The Visitors Center is open 7 days a week and has been experiencing increased visitation. Staffing has
started to ramp up for summer.

Staffing:

Have hired 1 new seasonal employee for the Summer. Will hire 1 more.

Operations:

Manage Visitors Center

Inventory management

Projects:

Sky Show planning

Reimagining project

2022/23 Budget planning

New website for organization
Activity Tickets management
New flooring

New toilets

GoTahoeNorth.com management
Reimagining project member

New roof proposal

Meetings attended:

Co-op agency meetings, Cloudriff status meetings, strategy meetings, July 4th meetings,

reimagining meetings, BACC meeting, Co-op marketing committee, RTT meetings.

Y1-1



President/CEO Report
Activities Report
June 15t 2022

e NORTH LAKE TAHOE MARKETING COOPERATIVE
o Worked with Agency and Staff on Summer Consumer Media and Creative

o Worked with NLTRA CEO on Coop organizational structure
o Overseeing all PR/Communication efforts with Augustine Agency
o Participated in the NLT Coop Committee meeting
o FY 2022/23 NLT Coop Budget
e PROJECTS

o Continued program development for July 4™ Drone SkyShow

Worked with Partners on Spring and Summer TART Connect program
Participating in Lake Tahoe Sustainable Tourism and Recreation Partnership
Finalized for Board review and approval the IVCBVB Reimaging project
Working with staff and agency partners on Reimaging project implementation
Worked with Abbi Agency on organization communication and social media
messaging

O O O O O

e MEETINGS (in person or virtual)

o Attended agency status meetings
Attended Tourism Cares Conference
Attended Envision Tahoe Committee Meeting
Attended RSCVA Board Meeting
Attended TMA Executive Committee Meeting
Attended TTD Incline Mobility Hub Committee Meeting
Attended Stewardship Tahoe Core Committee Meeting
Attended Stewardship Tahoe Public Workshop Meeting
Attended RASC Executive Committee Meeting
Attended RASC Board Meeting
Attended TTD Board Meeting
Attended TTD Committee Meeting
Attended TMA Board Meeting
Attended Visit California Stakeholder Listening Session
Attended Visit California Research Committee Meeting

O O 0O O 0O O 0O 0O O 0 0 0 0 o0

YT+



(n)

north lake tahoe

Departmental Reports
June 2022

AT -



n)

north lake tahoe

May 2022
Meetings & Conventions Report

TURNED DEFINITE
1. Southwest Carpenters - 4/30/22-5/6/22, 212 rooms, 50 people

NEW MEETINGS & RFPs DISTRIBUTED
2. HPN - 84183 - NA Leadership Meeting, 7/11/22-7 /14 /22, 60 rooms, 20 people

HPN - 83869 - Incentive Trip 2022,8/18/22-8/21/22, 45 rooms, 30 people

HPN - 83203 - Education Retrat Aug 2022, 8/7/22-8/13/22, 81 rooms, 14 people

HPN - 83204 - Education Retreat Sep 2022,9/7/22-9/15/22, 112 rooms, 14 people

HPN - 83598 - Branch Trip Oct 2022, 10/6/22-10/9/22, 96 rooms, 31 people

Pacaso - Presidents Club Jan. 2023,1/19/23-1/21/23, 66 rooms, 40 people

HPN - 84316 - 2023 CME, 2/5/23-2/9/23, 80 rooms, 20 people

Wilderness Medical Society - Winter Meeting 2023, 2/15/23-2/23/15, 585 rooms, 260

people

10. HPN - 84295 - 2023 Annual RVP Sales Summit, 2/27/23-3/2/23, 225 rooms, 140 people

11. Nevada Society for Dermatology and Dermatologic Surgery - NSDDS Annual Meeting 2023,
9/7/23-9/10/23, 95 rooms, 125 people

12. American Bar Association - Consumer Financial Services 2024, 1/12/24-1/16/24, 455
rooms, 200 people

13. Groundwater Resources Association of California - 7th Annual Western Groundwater
Congress, 9/23/24-9/25/24, 450 rooms, 400 people

L ONOUA W

NEW INQUIRIES
1. Atlassian - GTM Leadership Offsite 2022 - 5/24/22-5/26/22, 45 rooms, 8 people

2. TBK Bank - TBK Bank Offsite, 9/13/22-9/14/22, 13 people, 26 rooms

3. Association for Fire Ecology - 2023 AFE International Fire Ecology and Management
Congress, 11/13/23-11/17/23, 700 people, 1500 rooms

4. Verkada - Verkada Company Offsite, 2/17/23-2/19/23, 350 people, 700 rooms

5. Hanson Bridgett LPP - All Attorney Retreat 2023, 4/14/23-4/15/23, 200 people, 430 rooms

6. Education Research and Development Institute - ERDI July 2024 Conference,
7/6/24-7/12/24,180 people, 1255 rooms

7. Peterbilt Motors Company - PB DM 20242/3/24-2/8/24, 150 people, 444 rooms

8. National Center for State Courts - NCSC_2022 CC] COSCA Western Region Summit,
9/5/22-9/8/22, 85 people, 180 rooms

9. Horizon Photo Productions - Venus Fashions - Photoshoot Group, 6/18/22-6/25/22, 18
people, 130 rooms

10. Meetings Made Easy LLC - 33rd IPCU 2023, 1/17/23-1/22/23, 220 people, 660 rooms

11. Mountain Mikes Pizza - Convention, 10/15/23-10/16/23, 400 people, 490 rooms

12. Kaiser Permanente - KP, Excellence Awards, 7/11/23-7/14/23, 210 people, 476 rooms

A a-1



13. Scale Dealers Association - 2023 Fall Scale Dealers Assn (SDA) Board Meeting,
10/3/23-10/7/23, 35 people, 70 rooms

14. Glenfarne Group - 2022 Glenfarne Group Summer Outing, 8/3/22-8/4/22, 30 people, 60
rooms

15. Coherus BioSciences - Coherus Managers Meeting, 3/6/23-3/10/23, 60 people, 258 rooms

16. Associated General Contractors of San Diego - Meetings, 2/2/23-2/5/23, 65 people, 94
rooms

17. Walter Pritchett Insurance Agency - Strickland-Pritchett Staff Retreat 2022,
7/18/22-7/22/22, 25 people, 75 rooms

CONFERENCE SALES PROJECTS

e Key Projects:
o Attended CalSAE Elevate planning committee meeting May 23
o Planning conference newsletter for June
o SDR Lead Gen:
C H Edwards Inc
Explorer Travel Services
BlueCross BlueShield
FSBPT
American Board of Foot & Ankle Surgery
Beyond Expectations
Industrial Fabrics Association
Markekl Northeast Division

SITE VISITS & SALES CALLS
e (Call with Ryan Cunnane Chief Growth Officer of US Water Polo Association

TRADE SHOWS & EVENTS

e Attended trade shows:
o Destination West in Denver May 5-7, held (20) meetings and distributed to NLT
partners
o HelmsBriscoe Annual Business Conference in Las Vegas May 9-11, met with all
planners who we have an open lead with as well as planners we’ve received leads in
the past 5 years
o Hosted (9) planners at Topgolf in Roseville May 12th
m Sara Erck - Smith Moore & Associates
Amanda Rae Smith - Smith Moore & Associates
Meg Hemming - California Special Districts Association
Joan Dean - HelmsBriscoe
Lauren Pontier - HelmsBriscoe
Ross Hutchings - California Self Storage Association
Melissa Manchester - MMM Management
Paul Dhadda - Exquisite Travel Group
Lori Cooper Borchard - Frozen & Refrigerated Food Council

CHICAGO EFFORTS

AT a-)



Our in-market representative, Denise Cmiel focused on the below for the month of May:
(6]



May 2022

n

north lake tahoe

Tourism Development Report

KEY MEETINGS & PROJECT WORK

e Key Meetings:

o)

©C O 0 o0 0O 0o

Held Webinar for Webbeds on May 2nd

Held Webinar with MySnow Holidays on May 5th

Product Development call with WeSki on May 9th

Attended Tourism Cares May 18-20 at Palisades Tahoe

Attended High Sierra Visitor Council planning meeting May 23

Call with Pollen discussing potential adventure race Fall 23’ on May 4th

Call with Gate 7 in Australia on possible campaign with United and Trip.com

o Key Projects:

0]

Planned and hosted influencer Sara McCarty from High Sierra Visitor Council at
Sunnyside, Palisades, Tahoe Sailing Charters, Za’s May 12-13

Building trade newsletter for June to highlight Via Ferrata, Northstar, Ritz-Carlton,
new flight from Spirit into RNO

Preparing for The Cup (30) clients and IPW June 1-8 (50) appointments shared with
Hyatt Regency and Resort at Squaw Creek

AL b1






"9,09 AQ 1B} 01 SUOISIDAUOD SO |BID0S pashed [eaowal 0apia Bulwlopad ybiy ayy ‘@AlesId Jswwns o}
Buuds wouy YIys ayj YUAA "9AReaID ay) ul Buieq Alebewl mous 0} anp Yl [Hdy Uo pepus aqni NOA pue ] [ ‘[e1o0s SSoioe 03pIA ABN IV =

"SpU0DaS G| 18 SOL puUe syoljo ‘suoissaldull Se yons s1ojesipul ousw Aey Bunedwoo

usym seuosiad Jayjo |je pawlopadino Ajlwed ssuol ay] "% L€ 1snl paulea ousald 3|Iym ‘9,89 Je SUOISIBAU0D SO Jo Alolew ayy uel

seuljeg-AaJa]uoly :udy Ul POAISSJO Sem Jeym uey] SHNSal Jualayip Yonw pey ousald pue seuljes-Asiajuoly Jo sioxiew papuedxd "%GZ
1e se|jeq pue 9% /¢ 1e uoisnoH Aq Aj9Soj0 Pamo)|0} ‘SUOISIBALOD |B)0} JO %QgE paules sajebuy soT ‘sjaytew Aiewnd 981yl ay) UIUUAA =

"luow snojaaid 8y} uey) puads ||BISAO J8MO} %9G e a1ldsap %62 |I8) AJUo SUOISIBAU0D SO |e10)
pue z1$ Aq pasesaidap |ns S1S00 SO ‘JOASMOH "PadNpPOIIUl SEM SAIJESID JOWIWINS PUE PUD UE 0} awed aAleald Buuds ay) ‘Ajeuonippy
"SUOISISAU0D SO pue suoissaldwll SS9 [|elono alom aiay) ‘syiuow snoirasd o) uosuedwod ul Aepy ul s1ebpng eipaw pied Jajjews YIAA -

ubledwed Jawinsuo) — Auewwing aApnoaxg Aep



'sjebpng uo aABS 0} |aAE)]

Jawwns BuioBeio) sassauisng Auew yym ‘Buiuueld [aael; ayesodiod Bunoedw ussq sey uonejul ‘Ajjeuociuppy

'SUOISIBAUOD M8} AJaA pajelsausb pue suoissaldwl sl AlaA paAaIas [B1o0S pied ‘19bpng jewiuiw sy 0} enqg

"0,GZ 1sh[ paules |e100S/08pIA PUE SUOISIBAU0D SO |Bl0} JO %G/ paules Aejdsig

Judy Ul SUOISIBAU0D QG O} paledwod

KB\ Ul paules SUOISISAUOD SOL 9] 81om alall ‘SIyl YIAA “suoissaldwi Jama) 000 92 UM |udy ul ueyy Aepy
ul puads ul Jomo|s Apybils paoed ubledwes DO By} ‘JeaA [BISl 8y} Jo pud 8y} spiemo} paziwido syebpng sy

ubiedwe 9o\ — Atewwing aAnoax3g Aep



‘sabed 801n0sal ay] uey) PalSIA alow yonw al1em sabed saljiAljoe ‘JaAsmoy ‘J8juIm ul uey) os
alop\ ‘saaJnosal |nidjay Jaylo se ||om se abed bunds ay) ayjlj sebed paseg-salnAnoe sq 0] panunuod sabed doj .

*8)IS 8y} U0 S8jnuIW OM] JaA0 Je 8IS al) uo Juswabebus Jo junowe jsaybiy ay)
pey BUOZUY WOJ) SIONSIA 8)ISqap) “Saoualpne 196.e) eipaw pied ay) 0) Ale|iLIS pamoj|o) saouaipne alisqgem do]

"AOA paJedwod usym %0t
Aq dn os|e alem suoIsSas pue siasn ‘(sinuiw | st abelaae Alysnpul) gz:L Sem uoneinp uoissas abeloAe ay| .

"W/ 19A0 1B Buoss [|I}S SEM SIO)ISIA JO JUNOWE 8] ‘I9ASMOH

"oljjes) yodess oluebio pue eipaw pled ul 8sealosp e 0] anp A9l 1SOW AR\ Ul paseaioap dllel] 81ISqapA

9JISqQap\ - Alewwing aAlpnoaxg Aep



‘Alabew Jawwns o) Alabew
Buiids woll YIYs e sem a1y} Se A|8y1] 1sow ‘Yiuow SIy} }Iq B asealosp pIp OS|e SousW YIMpMOoI)

‘(94,91 sI abeiane Ansnpul) ApAnosadsal ‘9,8z pue 9, /z Jo sajel uado abesane-ueyl-i1aybily paiseoq

yiog "saues oI1snw Buo| Jawwins ayj pue aoye| ul apejy ‘Aeq dn ues|d ayl| SSIJIAIOE pue SJUSAS

19)JewW-ul pajowold puooas ay] ‘|oAel] Yeam-piw Bunjowold pue ainjeu woly bupom ‘Buluueld
Jawwins paybiybiy weayy jo auQ Aey Jo yluow sy} BuLINp N0 JUSS OS|E 9JOM SIO)I9|SMBUD OM]|

"MOYS auolp A|nr jo
Uiy @Yl 01 palejal auo pue saljialoe Joopul/Aep Aulel uo auo Buipnjoul pajsod altam sbojq om) ‘AN Ul «

Juajuo - Alewwing aAinoaxg Ae



'SIOMOI0) M9 JoaY Yym doye]
aye YLOoN paJleys oym ‘SA0WBYIUOIZNSE) Jaousnjiul yum paauped os|e eiuiojijed USIA pue sunsnbny

‘510G Auo]
yum aye ayl dn ues|n pue sjied; bunjiy ‘Ayjigeuieisns ‘sjisia Ae [eLoOWS Uo pasnoaoy Ajuewlid suoye bulyold

‘sjied) Bupiy
ybnouy) soye] BuuisAodsip pue SN 8y} Ul SeInol Blela BIA 1S8q / ‘Moys suolp y AINf ay) painjes) ebeloro) .

MG JO SmalA abelanod
|lenbip pajewnss pue N6/ JO SUSIA Alyiuow |e)Bip palewnse yum sdijo paindas aaiy) alem asay) ‘Aejy uj

abeianom yd — Aewwing aAnnosaxg Aep



‘sjuswabebus HG | pue SMmaIA Y0z PaAleosal pue weibe)su| uo |9al
e Se painiesj sem 08pIA SIY]| "SMSIA apISaye| JO 08pIA B Buipn|doul JUSJUOD 08PIA INO PlING 0} PaNUUOD aupsnbny  »

"SOABS GZ pue sjuswabebua sg| ‘| Bunessusb

1sod Aeq yueg ue yum ‘Jeindod aiem sjsod pawayl-Aljigeuieisns pue adeospue] ‘Aousnbal) Jamoj e je
sJasn ssa| Buiyoeal sjsod ps1sooq 01 anp jdy Wol) asesidap B ‘suoissaidull Myzs paletauab jusiuoo welbejsu) .

(%0€°0 Yewydouaq) %p'¢ sem
o)es Juswabebus sbeisae ay) ‘1oe) Ul *||oM Buljeuosal si Jusjuod jey} J0jedIpul dAlsod e si Yyolym sjuswabebus

Ul 9SE3IOUI ||BJBAO UB SBM 919U} ‘pasea.dap suoissaidwi ajiym pue ‘syoljo 1sod Mg | pue suoissaldul
INZ JoAo 1snf alam alay ] -Buibessaw Ajigeuieisns pue salliAloe bulids painjea) JUsjuoo yooqaoe ‘AB\ U]

RIP3A Je120S d1uebip — Auewiwuing aAnnoaxg Aepy



lLodging Referrals - 5/1/22-5/31/22

]Total Events [Unique Events

Hyatt Regency Lake Tahoe Resort Spa & Casino
Hyatt High Sierra Lodge, A Hyatt Residence Club

Meeks Bay Resort & Marina
Natural Retreats — North Lake Tahoe
AvantStay

Cedar Glen Lodge

Tahoe Truckee Factory Stores
Cottage Inn at Lake Tahoe

The Ritz-Carlton, Lake Tahoe
Crown Motel & Family Resort
Rustic Cottages

Sunnyside Restaurant & Lodge
Mourelatos Lakeshore Resort
River Ranch Lodge and Restaurant
Tahoe Vista Lodge and Cabins
Tahoe Biltmore Lodge & Casino
Tahoe Luxury Properties
Stevenson’s Holliday Inn
Tahoma Meadows Cottages
West Shore Cafe & Inn
Basecamp Hotel Tahoe City
Northstar California Resort
Cedar Crest Cottages

Gar Woods Grill & Pier

Resort at Squaw Creek

Chaney House

Red Wolf Lakeside Lodge
Tahoe Sands Resort
Granlibakken Tahoe

Tahoe Rentals by Wells and Bennett Realtors
Rockwood Lodge

Brockway Springs Resort
LakeFrontHouse.com

North Tahoe Rental Company
VACAY North Tahoe

Tahoe Time Vacation Rental
The Village at Palisades Tahoe
Franciscan Lakeside Lodge
Parkside Inn at Incline

Stay In Lake Tahoe

Tahoe Edgelake Beach Club
Donner Lake Village

77 76
75 73
70 69
47 44
44 42
39 39
35 29
34 34
33 31
32 28
32 30
32 32
31 31
30 27
29 27
28 27
25 24
24 23
24 24
24 21
23 23
23 23
22 22
21 21
21 21
20 14
20 19
19 19
18 18
18 18
17 16
16 15
16 15
16 11
16 15
15 15
15 14
14 11
14 13
14 12
14 13
13 13

) {8195,



Lake Tahoe Deluxe Vacation Rentals
The Inn at Boatworks

East West Hospitality at Tahoe
Squaw Valley Lodge

Tahoe Moon Properties

Tahoe Rental Company

The Border House at Crystal Bay Casino
Holiday House

Olympic Village Inn

Tamarack Lodge

The Hotel at Sugar Bowl
Hauserman Rental Group
Northstar Lodge by Vacation Club Rentals
Tahoe Accommodations

Tahoe Exclusive Vacation Rentals
Sun Bear Realty & Vacation Rentals
Chinquapin / Packard Realty
Christy Lodge

Mother Natures Inn

Tahoe Marina Lodge

Tahoe Signature Properties
Vacation Station, Inc.

Agate Bay Realty Vacation Rentals
Constellation Residences at Northstar
Frog Lake Backcountry Huts

Martis Valley Vacation Rentals
Waters of Tahoe Properties

West Shore Sports

Club Tahoe Resort

Lake Tahoe Accommodations
Plumplack Inn

Tahoe Getaways Vacation Rentals
Tahoe Mountain Properties

Tahoe Real Estate Group

Tahoe Tavern Properties

Tahoe Vacation Rentals

Castle Peak Vacation Rentals
Donner Summit Rentals

First Accommodations, Inc.

Tahoe Vistana Inn

Tahoe Woodside Vacation Rentals
Vacation Tahoe by O’Neal Brokers
Firelite Lodge

e e e e e T S i =)
OO0 0O R R RRKENNNDNDNWW

£ OO O N N N N N~ 0000000 000w

R R R R R R R RR R
O OO PR P NOMPRPKEPRONNW

B OO W o, U0 NN NN N 0000 NN 00000 W0



Goldfish Properties

PepperTree Inn

Tahoe Donner Golf Course

The Lodge at Obexers

Vacasa

Tahoe North Shore Lodge

Caliente! Lake Tahoe

Incline Vacation Rentals

Martis Valley Associates Property Rentals
Sandy’s Pub at the Resort at Squaw Creek
SellMyTimeShareNow.com

Sierra Mountain Properties

Tahoma Lodge

West Lake Properties at Tahoe

Americas Best Value Inn Tahoe City

BEST. VACATION. EVER... InvitedHome.com
Pullen Realty Group

Tahoe Donner Cross Country Ski Center

P PR EPRPNMNMNNNNMNNNNNWRDDDELLDL

1544

P PR ERPNNNNRRPLPNNWDRDD2AM™LD

1464

g



neaing siojisip Aeg
jeysAin 0mm=.> auljouj

LYO0dTY dVI3H AVIN

AGENCY
198V IHL



Aousby laqy ey) 2z0ZG

“JUSWIBA|OAUI

Aunwwons pue Aous.edsuel) ‘Juswebeuew
uoneunsap sanjea jey) Jouped e se ||om se Alysnpui

WISIINO] [BJIA S 20U 8)eT YUON O] JOINgLUIu0D Ay e
se nealng sIoysIA Aeg [eisAiD abejjiA auljoul uonsod

gA9OAI + ADN3OV 1989V FHL

wooAousbe|ggesy)@|ueys

1V09 GOAL

ATLS-)

woo'Asusbeigqesy)

AGENCY
198V JH1



Aousby 10qy eyl 2z020

(ebueyd

asoy pjnoys oboj/aeu mau se [jam se) Buipuelsiapun
pueiq M3U 8y} UO UOIJEULIOUI [eUOEONPS pealds

pue youne| 0} SJOYS Hd 9sh pue jngaq :uopesnpg

018 ‘UOISIA ‘UoISSIW
‘au0) ‘adloA pue Buibessaw dojaasp ¥ yoieasay :Aysen

"JUSWAA|OAUI AJUNWWIOD

pue Aoualedsuel) ‘Juswabeuew uoljeulsap sanjea

1By} Jouped e se [jam se Alsnpul wsNo) [BJIA s,a0yel
8¥e YUON 0} Jojnquiuod Aay e se (GAGDAI) neaing
SIO)SIA Aeg |e1sAlD abej|iA aulou| UOIISOd ‘SSaualemy

gA9OAIl + ADNIOV 188V 3HL

53

SAAILIArd0 OBJECTIVIEES

199V 3HL



W

v Aouaby 199y 841 22026 wooAousbelggeay@iueys wooAousbeiggqesay)
H
0z/S
‘ZL/S U0 ||BO UoieuIpIood O|d Ul pajedidled e /
‘Aeg ay) ul

Aepoj pue 1Si[|UYL Y}IIM SMBIAISIUI PaJeuIpIoo)) e
uonowoud s,uosislod
Jeg Joj asesajal ssaud painguisip pue payeiq e ;
‘saoald 5_‘
Buipuelq jeuly pue obo| pazijeuly pue 1o8foid __
Buiuibewial ayj Jo Juswdo|aAap ay} Uo Pa)IOA\N @
‘s}s0d 108]9s pajs00q pue sjpuueyd

[e100S GAGOAI U0 pajsod pue peype ‘peyesq e MIIAYINO OVERWVIEW

:Aouaby 1qqy ayl ‘Aep uj

/

gAEOAl + ADNIOV 189V IHL

AGENCY
199V IH1



S

foueby 1ay eyl 220Z0

wooAousbelqaesyi@ueyd

SNOLLYT13Y J178nd

“——
"

A5

woaAsusbeiqqesy)

AGENCY
199V 3HL



foueby 19qy 941 22020

2202C Ul smalp
abeloro) pajewysy |ejol

MS'EVE

‘ajep
0} soujalu pue abelanod
lle MalA 0} 333 39110

¢eoz ul
abelanos jo sadald |ejoL

€L

=
On

wookovabejqgesyi@|ueyd wooAousbejqgesy)

Key u) abeisano) Jo sasald

AGENCY
{ggvaHL



Aouaby 19qy 89U L 02020

pajonb uewdeyn Apuy :painjeaq
[eUOlEN :}9jJel
M/0L :SMaIA abeiano) "3s3

2202 ‘6 fe :ajeq

SYIOMBIT] 30E[dal 0} SMOUS auoip

F AN J0] puetiiap soAlp Uoseas ai4 (oL A10)g

Si9)}NaYy

Asuafigiggesi@uame waafauabBeigqesay)

SMOYS 3U0LT SIuawal] ANS

. @

ﬂa. ...4,‘..«”.:...._.
,SU31LN3Y =
@mm OCKMORE

AGENCY
198V 3H1



o
S

fouaby 199y 8U1 02026 Aousbejqggesyi@uemo wooAouabejqgeay)

uossalag ung

Juonmysia djgisuodsan

ua sndaj 0y yorosdde uonisinboe 1011514 JNC UYL A1 INUNUND As ST I PUT 2[01 MaU

S1U3 JO BUIAIISIP [[2M STIH,, “HATDAI IO OID PueT 1UdPISaI] 'urwdryD ApUY PIS [S1RDA 0M1 15T
AEAUY 1240 SUNJJ SIUS 2OURL AR YUION JANID|0I 1IN0 FdakIna0 qol Tuzmure ur auop sey 1ung,,

pejonb uewdey) Apuy :painjeaq

soye| oxe jeNJe -
sapes amsya) pue dnoafl yinosyr uoidas euays ay weddng 01 anuues s oy pue saneadoo)

Sunayrepy soyeL aye quoN ay1 yiInoayr ssaunied [ruarfar yits S[asopa pajios sey uosimag

VBE'L :SMaIA abelanos )s3 .

ARPSEAN [, UO PADUNOUUR NRAING (]
Auiatas 1ayue neaang s10MsiA Argl 15430 aF0(NIA AUDU] 211 JO) SIITS JO 101IITIP §C PIWRL UIIQ STY UOSIAND] TG — AN "TOVTTA INFIDNI

ap Isng §1 5P 51ead oMl a0)

zzoz ‘L1 Aen tajeq

wnol e Al
i weron na “

| [YMIN Mo TI0 | swayn

10}0311p S9|es Se U0sia)ad Sqe) neainq SIOUSIA gI/Al

OUN(LL] AR 300

8 = 3 =
SRENNEEIES

Bt

SE lI0si9)ag sqej neaing siosm g -al A1ols

aunquil Ajreqg aoyel



Aousby 199y 8YL 0Z0ZO

EpeASN UJayHoN :39)de
906 :SMaIA abelano) 1s3
220z ‘0¢ Aen :93e@q

neamng

SIONSIA, ABY [BISAIL) abE[|iA aulou] au) 10 Sa|es Jo

1010311Ip pelieu uoslialag Heg :9|doad 911 A1ois

AMoop\ ssauisng
EpeASN Uidyl}ioN

fouebe|qqesy@uemo

seBeusw \uewdojaasp ssaulsng sy Se 51884 oM 1o) fuines
818 NEGING SI0NSIA Aeg [e1sA1D) 8BBIIA BUHAL BU] 0} SB[eS |0 I0)IBJP MLl BY) SB PBUIBY LSS SBY U0SINIad Leg

EIRTRVISTE YRR

Lo e

neaing sIOMSIA Aeg [eisAuD abe||IA auljou] 8y}
10} sajes 0 J0}0alIp paweU uosia}ed ueg 8|doad

SSANISI

1
o
=\

wodAousbeigqesty

85
%9
£



2
e
=\

ol Koueby 19y 8y L ZZ0Z® wooAsusbeiqqesyi@iueyd woAousbeiqaesy)

/

AGENCY
198V IH1



2202 gAd0N

AoueBy 10ay UL ZZ0ZO

S18MO||04 pue sued maN

a1el yimmolub usise) 9% 1267

Vi

juswabebugy

%9'6C1L+

769°L

[l

)
e
T
—
Aouebelqqeeyi® wosAsuebe|qqesy)
2202 ‘o€-| 1udy
0} 30.-NEE°° mmﬂu_-.—ﬂo._wl*
suojssaidwy)
%9 ECL+
(4
cL0'SLi
AGENCY

1gdviHl



2c0z 9AgOAIl

Aousby 199y @Y1 22020

‘swiopad §l oM MOY mouy

OM 1Y) MOU pJemio) Buirow JusIU0D 08pIA alow sjelodiooul o} ABajens
aznuold 0] SNUNUOD [IM BAA “|UdY JO ¥BaM 1S11) BY} Ul pawioad oapia
s19)01d JBIS |V PBIS00q 8y} [njssaoons moy 1snf 0] anp si SIY| "SMBIA
08pIA SeMm |udy 0] paledwod Yjuoul SIYl UMOP Juam jey) oujaw Ajuo sy

'S910)S pue pas) Jiay) uo aleys Asy)
s)sod pue saimold ayy ul gAgIAI Bel 03 mouy sjdoad aiow sueaw siy|
‘welBelsu| uo Jusuoo pabbe] osje 1ng ‘sabessaw Ajuo Jou s)osjyal siu L

‘pasealoul Jno pue Ul Yjog ‘sebessall 10aJ1p JO JUNOLUE ay} ‘uoiippe u|

"9, /21 dn ajam
siuswabebus weibeisu| pue ‘9g¢| dn aiem sjuswabebus yooqaoe
")oogeoe pue welbejsu| ylog uo oujaw Aleas uj Juswaaoidwi Joayal

slaqlunu ay) pue ‘paziwndo atem spoys Bunsooq ‘Aepy Jo yiuow ay) uj

[7)5-])

fouebelqqeeyi® wod'Asusbeiqaeay)

M3IIANGIANO QVERVIEW

gGA9OAl + ADN3OV 198V 3HL

AGENCY
I9gvIHL



€¢0Z 9Ad0AI

ALS3

Aouaby 19qy 8Y] 22026 Aousbeiqqeauyi@ woo'kouabe|ggesy)
9G¢ :sjuawabebug 091} :sjuswabebul 86¢£'Z ‘sluawabebu3 .
g12'6 :suoissasdull 996'/ | :suoissaidw 81 ‘Gz :suoissaidw| 6.6 .”wu%_.
Srtoms iy
m”N.—u.N SLNIJNIDVONT
IviolL
UG LE L
1
m N v SNOISSAUdNI
m MO Tviol

‘Aepy Jo) Juswabebua awnay|
vavey o1 s2zed yo Suad 2ue asy) alEins, noA Bunaed nal Uy nod pIg 354EL e

4€3 01 522 43 ARy Y12t el 3 nod pIg 25LEL e Aq s1s0d Buioped doj sieoipul
SUL A T IRYIQL MITSIUEL E 0} J3U JERIL - 2120 o1 fzw 2nzEiuE,

1yBu 8] 0] sjoysuUsaIIS By

) Buiiean B pped

LiZiI2g2 ©1 3WIT AU 2y

T o G SR i AR R N IR CTI | w 0
. . CysIA Keg 1R1SATD aBE|jiA BuIYl c @ “usin Aeg e1sdid abejia aupur €) @ mhgz —J : —<=
00830Vv4d

,m_uE_

AGENCY
149V 3HL



220z 9AdOAl

28
\
m,,

Aouaby 1aqy eyl 22020 AsusBeiqqes i@ wooAouebeiggesy)

0z :SuswoBbeBuT L€ :sjuawebebug 9. :sjuswiabebuz 0z+

. :suoissaidw :suolissasdw ¢ *S¥IMoTI04

08z :suoissaldw| (19744 ! | 9171 ! | eev L Tviol
%691+

F NN :SLNINIOVONI

TvLi0L
%E 001+

JEEC Ll rsNoIssAUAWI

Y10l

‘Aepy 4o} Juswabebua awnay

“sbun| 113y} U Ite Ysa) swos pue ayiy poof TURWWOD |jIM SINOL S0YEINETPNQIBPUNYLE: ..\ ,psa) D1 MJOM 1B PJeY Ua=q SBY auNouj |Mog Aq sysod Bunwiopad doy sjeoipul
¥ 5P3u oyrs 3uoAiana 0} PajedIN3P 511504 PHEWIRUE] JLIOISIY MANEG PUE —i3uwins sy aBejiA aulpul 03 $oeq auipu) JuBU B} 0} SJOYSUDAIDS BY L
Syl Moy T ™= § T eq few Adden J1W0ND! J50Ul 5,304B] e §O U0 JNO} BWOD {MOg 3LI0J[3M 01 PaYIIX@ AIqIaIouI 358 SM ’

10d WeSlnL TE0T/L/E uns 104 We ovia | 7202/3/5 1 L0d WE 008 Z202/E2/E P mh.. : 0 -I- —l- o — --
s 0 — INVIOV.LSNI

AGENCY
198V JH1



wooAouabelgges i@ueyd wosAouebeiqqesy;

gL Aouebyigqy ey) 220Z®

193rodd SNINIOVINIZY

AGENCY
198V 3HL



2202 aAg0A!

(1051

Aoueby 199V a4l 22020 Aousbeiqqesui® wodAousbeiqgqesy)

"1jo paxony alem 1oafoud Bujuibewal ay) jo sabels
[euly pue ‘saulapinb puelq ‘sajins 0607 pue pazijeul ||e s19m asay) ‘A U

"SJBY10 8y} Woly yjeuaq jey; sdals asay} Jo sjeoe)
Auew aie a1ay) se - A|snoaueynwis pue Wapue} Ul Yjoq usddey swsjl assy |

saulspINg puelg e
oboymaN e
BuweN e

(uonoallg puelg ‘SaN|eA ‘UOISIA ‘UoissIN) depy eBessepy o ;m —>¢ m>° @gmag_u_ mé

:sa|gesaAlap ajdninpw suiejuoo joaloid BuluiBewray oy

gA9OAl + ADNIOV 188V JHL

AGENCY
18dv JH1



Aousby 1aqy 9y 22020

woo'Aousbeiqgqesay)

1162°€CE'GLL

wookousbeiqgeayi@iueyd

LIOVLNOD

is1%y

wooAousbeiggeayi@Iueyd wooAousbe|qqeay)

NOA YNVHL

AGENCY
198V 3IHL



